Robert Bosch Engineering & Business Solution Pvt. Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB
Edisonstraat 12A
6902 PK ZEVENAAR
The Netherlands

Subject: Request to Existing family
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a change for
FCC ID: 2AMHM-ADOOA10053, original granted on 03/23/ 2020

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular
transmitter itself except below:

Changed contents:

1) User Manual — The earlier submitted document had some confidential data such as
data flow diagram, pin assignment etc., hence resubmitting the new User Manual
which does not has any confidential data and this update does not affect RF function.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards

Name: Subbaramu G
Funtion: Senior General Manager

Date: October 6, 2020

Signed : pki BOSCH, Dt sanedby
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